

MOHAMMAD FAIZAN ATIQ

UX & UI Enthusiast, Front-End Web Developer, Full Stack Designer & Graphics Designer



About Me

Web designer & developer by profession, graphics designer and digital artist by hobby. I follow every project through a complete software development cycle.

I have over 5 years of professional experience. I specialize in .NET Technologies, Adobe Packages, HTML5, Javascript/ JQuery, CSS3 and many other techs.

Passionate to read and write about user experience, human psychology and interaction design of every day things.

I also have strong hold on website & mobile app layout designs, corporate branding, banner design, brochure design & mascot design.

I am a knowledge hungry enthusiast who loves to learn new tools everyday and implement them.

Portfolio

www.be.net/mfaizanatiq

Personal Details

Date of Birth
24 / 08 / 1986

Gender
Male

Nationality
Pakistani

Religion / Faith
Islam

Contact Details

mfaizanattique@gmail.com

+971 56 3212715

muhammed.faizan.attique

ae.linkedin.com/in/faizanatiq/

Experience

- 2012** Web Developer & Designer
United Technical Services
www.uts.ae
Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates
January 2012 - Present
- 2011** Technical Assistant / DEO
Embassy of Pakistan
www.pakistanembassyuae.org/
Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates
July 2011 - December 2011
- 2010** Software Engineer
Medical Transcription Billing Company
www.mtbc.com
Rawalpindi, Pakistan
August 2010 - April 2011

Education

- 2016** Master of Science in Computer Science (MS-CS)
Shaheed Zulfiqar Ali Bhutto Institute of Science and Technology
Dubai, United Arab Emirates
- 2010** Bachelor of Science in Information Technology (BS-IT)
University of Arid Agriculture
Rawalpindi, Pakistan
- 2006** Higher Secondary School Certificate (HSSC)
Federal Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education(FBISE)
Islamabad, Pakistan

Achievements

- Research Paper** - Modern Web Designs Using Adaptive Content Delivery
Review Of Computer Engineering Studies | Vol. 3, No. 3, September 2016, pp. 72-80
http://www.iieta.org/sites/default/files/Journals/RCES/Vol3_No3_2016/03_3_05.pdf
- Certificate of Appreciation** - First Scientific Innovation Forum 2016
Dubai Municipality, Dubai | <https://www.dm.gov.ae>
Dubai, United Arab Emirates
- Certificate of Appreciation** - SZABIST's MI Conference 2016
SZABIST, Dubai | <http://conference.szabist.ac.ae>
Dubai, United Arab Emirates
- Gamification Certification**
Coursera | <https://www.coursera.org/account/accomplishments/verify/8UVPKXJA9>
MOOC by Coursera
- AdWords Certification**
Google Partners
Google Online Certification Program
- Team of the Month (EHR)**
Medical Transcription Billing Company (MTBC)
Rawalpindi, Pakistan

Skill Set

- UX/ UI Design
- Graphics Designing
- Web Designing & Development
- Sketch Artist & Concept Artist
- Software Development
- Search Engine Optimization (SEO)
- Video/Audio Composition & Editing

Expertise

- Applications:
- Adobe Photoshop
 - Adobe Illustrator
 - Microsoft Visual Studio v6,2008, 2010, 2013
 - Unity 3d
 - AngularJs
 - Invision App / Moqups
 - Microsoft Sql Server (2005,2008)
 - Gamification
 - Adobe Dreamweaver
 - Adobe Flash
 - Adobe Audition
 - Adobe After Effects
 - Microsoft Office (2007,2010,2013)
 - And more...

- Computer Languages+Techs
- C#.NET, Vb.NET
 - Win-forms, ASP.net, MVC
 - Web Analytics Tools
 - HTML/XHTML
 - CSS3/ LESS
 - JAVASCRIPT & JQUERY
 - More...

- Operating Systems:
- Windows 7, 8, 10
 - Windows Servers (2000, 2005, 2008, R2)

Likes

- HCI, UX & UI Design
- Game Development
- Computer Games
- Web Designing
- Interaction Ergonomics,
- Internet Surfing
- Digital Art
- World History
- Movies
- International Politics

Speaks

- English
- Urdu (Native)
- Punjabi

